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	Question #
	RFP Numbering
	RFP Heading
	RFP Page #
	Bidder Question
	State of Michigan Response

	1
	Article 1 - E
	Key program statistics
	16
	What is the reason for the very high percentage of rejected claims (48.63%) to total claims processed?
	During State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2008, there were 14,751,302   transactions.  7,577,784 of the transactions were paid claims.   The remaining transactions were denied/rejected.  It is not uncommon for the same prescription to be reprocessed multiple times by the pharmacy provider in attempt to resolve a rejection.  

	2
	Core Business Requirement A.3
	General Requirements
	19
	Regarding the Department's answer to question #23 in the 1st round of questions related to the use of drug information files, the State identified First DataBank (FDB) as the required source for this data.  Given that Medi-Span is an internationally recognized Vendor whose parent is substantially larger than FDB and is broadly used throughout the United States, and to the extent that delivery of services under this project can be performed indistinguishably using either Vendor, will the State reconsider its position and allow Bidders to utilize either Medi-Span or FDB? If not, does the Department acknowledge that the absence of equal consideration of either Medi-Span or FDB will unnecessarily restrict competitive options?
	The Department currently purchases FDB drug information files and uses this data throughout its Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS) and data warehouse interfacing with the work and deliverables listed in the RFP. 

The Department is not considering a change in drug information source at this time. 

	3
	Core Requirements - F.16.a
	Contractor Quality Assurance
	21
	Please clarify that a production environment is to be used for testing if the Bidder can demonstrate that the features of the system can be used to test system changes and edits without impacting production claims processing and payment.  If a production environment can't be used, please provide clarification on whether or not a separate test environment must be refreshed with production reference, eligibility, claims history, PA history and production configuration on a periodic basis.
	The Department would allow a production environment for testing if the Bidder is able to demonstrate that production claims processing edits, pricing and payment are not impacted.   

If a separate testing environment is utilized it must be updated periodically to emulate the production environment. 



	4
	Component 1 - K. 33 A
	Point-of-Sale (POS) Claims Processing
	24
	As it relates to the following statement, "Online, real-time operations for receipt, adjudication, and notification to billing providers regarding the disposition of a claim (e.g., as payable, denied, or requiring more information)" does the Department pend claims? If so, in what situations are claims pended?
	The Department does not pend pharmacy claims. Claims are either paid or denied/rejected.  

The requirement’s reference to “(e.g. as payable, denied, or requiring more information)” refers to claims that deny and require resubmission following a call to one of the Call Centers for an override, a prior authorization or resubmission of the claim in accordance with acceptable value(s) outlined in the Payer Specifications. 

	5
	Component 1 - K.36
	Point-of-Sale (POS) Claims Processing
	24
	Please supply Bidders with details regarding the current compounding processing rules.
	The current compounding processing rules are available in the Pharmacy Claims Processing Manual at http://www.michigan.fhsc.com.

	6
	Component 1 - L.56
	L. HIPAA Compliance – Transactions and Code Sets
	29
	Please provide Bidders with the specific transactions from the current standard which it wishes to implement under this Contract.
	At this time the Department currently uses the B1 (Billing); B2 (Reversal), and B3 (Re-Bill) transactions but the Contractor must include additional transactions if required by the Department in the future.   Please refer to the Pharmacy Claims Processing Manual at http://www.michigan.fhsc.com for additional details on current claim submission requirements utilized by the Department.

	7
	Component 1 - O.
	Claims Processing And Related Services - Provider Relations
	33
	Will the Contractor be responsible for contracting the pharmacy network (with the resulting contracts between the Contractor and pharmacy providers) or will that function be the responsibility of the Department?
	The Contractor must enroll pharmacies (not the Department) in accordance with policies and procedures from an internal enrollment processing manual that will be provided during the Design, Development, and Implementation phase. See Requirements 68-73 of Component 1 and Appendix C Key Interface Files

	8
	Component 1 - P.
	Claims Processing And Related Services - Provider Relations - Call Centers and Help Lines
	35
	Please identify the call volumes (number of calls per week) related to Maximum Allowable Cost (MAC) issues that the Department and/or its current Contractor have experienced over the past year.
	There were a total of 41 MAC inquiry calls (email, phone & fax) received between 10/01/2007 and 09/30/2008.  

	9
	Component 1 - Q.85.
	Claims Processing And Related Services - Provider Relations - MAC Administration
	36
	Does the Department currently require providers to provide actual acquisition cost information to the Department or its MAC Administration Contractor? If not, does the Department anticipate requiring providers to provide this information during the term of the Contract that will result from the award of this RFP?
	The Department does not currently require or anticipate requiring providers to bill actual acquisition cost for sole-source or multiple-source drug prescriptions for Medicaid or the Department programs.   

The Department may request a provider’s actual acquisition cost if additional information is needed to review a reported MAC price concern. 

	10
	Component 1 - O.88
	Work and Deliverables
	37
	How many wholesalers currently deliver in the State of Michigan? Are wholesalers required to provide a list of products available to pharmacies in Michigan and will this information be shared with the Bidders?
	The Department does not collect or maintain information on wholesalers.   

	11
	Component 1 - R 104
	PA Processing
	39
	Can you describe or provide a timeline of your current appeals process and turnaround time?
	Beneficiaries may request a hearing on benefit denial or placement in the Beneficiary Monitoring Programs. Beneficiaries have 90 days to request a hearing after being notified in writing of the action. 

Any provider applying to or participating in Medicaid has the right to appeal any adverse action taken by the Department unless the adverse action resulted from an action that Department had no control over (e.g., Medicare termination, license revocation).  Providers are informed of the appeal process via the notice of adverse action. 

The Department will provide additional information on the appeals process during the Design, Development, and Implementation phase of the Contract.



	12
	Component 1 - R.103
	Prior Authorization (PA) 
	39
	Please specify if the costs for the creation and mailing of PA letters to the beneficiary and Appeals Unit are pass-through costs or costs to be born by the Contractor.  Also, please provide the typical weekly volume of these letters and any other correspondence required to be sent.  In addition, please provide number of mailings and number of total pages.
	The Contractor is responsible for these costs.  There was an average of approximately 20 denial letters mailed weekly during SFY 2008.  The current mailing is a one (1) page letter and a separate appeal form.

	13
	Component 1 - S.111
	Drug Utilization Review (DUR)
	40
	Please provide Bidders with the specific components of members' medical history which will be used in determining Prospective Drug Utilization Review (ProDUR) editing?
	The Department will provide the Contractor a weekly Medical Claims File (Appendix C Key Interface Files) that includes claims for inpatient hospital, outpatient hospital, practitioner, laboratory, etc. to support automatic prior authorization processing in the Contractor’s claims processing system and DUR activities.

	14
	Component 1 - S 115c
	RetroDUR
	41
	Of the 600 profiles reviewed, is there a minimum requirement for actual letters that have to be sent; For letters being sent, is use of facsimile acceptable or are they required to be mailed.
	There is no minimum requirement for letters to be sent. The number of letters is dependent on the information found in the profile review. 

At this time, letters are mailed. Facsimile may be considered in the future at the discretion of the DUR Board.

	15
	Component 1 - S.123.
	Claims Processing And Related Services - DUR - Pharmacy Support for DUR Activities
	42
	Will the Contractor be responsible for any expenses associated with DUR Board meetings (e.g., per diem payments to DUR Board members)? If so, please describe each expense and provide an estimated annual amount for each expense.
	The Contractor will be responsible for expenses related to Contractor staff travel arrangements. The Contractor may also be asked to provide handouts, although most of these materials are printed by the Department.

The Contractor is not responsible for the per diem and other travel costs for the DUR Board members.

	16
	Component 2 - Z.141. 
	Preferred Drug List (PDL) and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Mandatory Minimum Requirements for PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration
	46
	Given the recent press regarding multi-state purchasing pools (i.e., the New York State Department of Health opined it could increase supplemental rebates by to 7%-9% by contracting directly with pharmaceutical manufacturers), will the Department allow the selected Contractor to negotiate supplemental rebate agreements with manufacturers utilizing a single state approach or are multi-state pooling contracts required? 
	A multi-state pooling contract is required.

	17
	Component 2 - AA.150. 
	PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Pharmacy and Therapeutics (P&T) Committee
	47
	Will the Contractor be responsible for any expenses associated with P&T Committee meetings (e.g., per diem payments to P&T Committee members)? If so, please describe each expense and provide an estimated annual amount for each expense.
	The Contractor will be responsible for expenses related to Contractor staff travel arrangements.  The Contractor may also be asked to provide handouts, although most of these materials are printed by the Department.

The Contractor is not responsible for the per diem and other travel costs for the P&T Committee members.

	18
	Component 2 - DD.157.
	PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration
	49
	If applicable, please explain how the administration of the Department's Medicaid-like rebate program for non-Medicaid programs differs from that of the Federal Medicaid rebate program.
	The Department desires to obtain supplemental rebates for its non-Medicaid programs at the same level that the Department attains under its Medicaid supplemental rebate program.

As such, the Contractor will have to negotiate agreements with manufacturers to obtain supplemental rebates for the non-Medicaid programs. 

	19
	Component 2 - DD.163.c.
	PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration
	49
	Does the Department require that the Department be a party to all contracts that result from supplemental rebate negotiations between the Contractor and approved by the Department?
	Yes, Michigan is a party to all the contracts along with our current PBM Contractor and the manufacturers.  

 

	20
	Component 2 - DD.173.
	PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Drug Rebate Calculation and Invoicing
	51
	In regard to the Department's requirement that "the Contractor must provide a pre-invoicing automatic default of the unit rebate amount to the most recently paid rebate or submitted rebate amount if the unit rebate amount for a National Drug Code (NDC) on the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) quarterly rebate file is zero ($0.00)", is the Department requiring the Contractor to employ this procedure in order to calculate rebates for the initial rebate invoicing? If not, please explain the purpose of the requirement. In establishing this requirement, is the Department relying on a directive from CMS or has CMS approved this requirement?
	Yes, the Department desires the “most recently paid rebate or submitted rebate amount” to be used for the initial rebate invoice, when the NDC unit rebate amount is “zero” in the CMS quarterly rebate file for the applicable quarter.

	21
	Component 2 - DD.177.
	PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Drug Rebate Calculation and Invoicing
	51
	For all disputes originating prior to the Contract, please identify by quarter and NDC, the total amount in dispute and outstanding.
	The Department will make this information available at the time of contract award.  

	22
	Component 2 - DD.177.
	PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Drug Rebate Calculation and Invoicing
	51
	For all other outstanding undisputed amounts originating prior to the Contract, please identify by quarter and NDC, the total amount outstanding.
	The Department will make this information available at the time of contract award.  

	23
	Component 2 - DD.188.
	PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Manufacturer Drug Rebate Program Accounting
	53
	In regard to historical rebate payment data, was it recorded at the 11-digit NDC level or the 5-digit labeler code level? If it was recorded at both levels, please identify by rebate program the quarters it was recorded at the 11-digit NDC level and the quarters it was recorded at the 5-digit labeler code level.
	Historical rebate payment data is recorded at NDC11 for rebate quarter 2002Q1 to current.  The balances for prior quarters (i.e. 2001Q4 and prior) were converted into the current system at the 5-digit labeler code level, but the labelers send in payment at NDC11. 



	24
	Component 2 - DD.196.
	PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Online Manufacturer Drug Rebate Management System
	54
	In regard to the historical drug rebate program data, will the Contractor be responsible for receiving and storing paper data? If so, please provide an estimate as to the amount of paper data that will be transferred to the Contractor (e.g., by the number of file cabinets or Bankers boxes).
	Yes, the Contractor will be responsible for receiving and storing historical drug rebate program data.  The historical data may be stored in paper or electronic (e.g. imaged) format.   Currently the Department estimates paper volume at 15 banker boxes.



	25
	Component 2 - DD.197.
	PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Online Manufacturer Drug Rebate Management System
	54
	For all rebate programs, please identify all historical rebate program data that will be transferred to the Contractor by quarter, type of data (e.g., invoices, Reconciliation of State Invoice (ROSI), Prior Quarter Adjustment Statement (PQAS), dispute resolution, etc.), and data media type (e.g., paper, electronic, etc.). 
	The Department will establish a procedure after contract award with both the current and new Contractor to transition the Accounts Receivable data, including the historical rates, for payment collection and dispute resolution of outstanding balances.  This will include paper and electronic media.

	26
	Component 2 - DD. 201
	PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration - Operational Rebate Reporting
	55
	Does the Department require NDCs on physician-administered drug claims?
	Yes.

	27
	Article 1 - 1.050
	 Acceptance
	62
	Please confirm that no response is required from Bidders for RFP Article 1 section 1.050 Acceptance, including subitems 1.051 and 1.052 as there is no RFP requirement to provide Bidder response to Section 1.051 items A or B.
	Section 1.051 A. Project Manger Responsibilities Related to Acceptance of Work & Deliverables and B. Approval Process of Work & Deliverables stipulate the Department’s criteria used to determine acceptance of the work and deliverables provided by the Contractor. A Bidder response to this section is not needed.

Section 1.052 is deleted, as not applicable to the work and deliverables in the RFP. A Bidder response to this section is not needed.



	28
	Article 1 - 1.060
	Proposal Pricing
	63
	Please confirm that Bidders are prohibited from including a response to Article 1 item 1.060, Proposal Pricing, including all subitems, in their technical proposal response as the RFP requires all pricing information to be provided in a separately sealed package from the technical proposal. 
	Bidders must NOT include responses to Section 1.060 Pricing Proposal (1.061 through 1.064) in their technical proposals, as described in 3.060 Submitting Bids and Proposals.

	29
	Article 2 - 2.13
	Insurance
	81
	Please confirm that proof of insurance is not required to be submitted with Bidder's proposal response and is only required to be submitted to the State prior to contract signing.
	Proof of insurance is not required at the time of bid submission.  Although, the Bidder must provide a statement that a Certificate of Liability Insurance will be provided as a condition of award.

	30
	Article 3 - 3.051
	Complete Proposal
	102
	2nd sentence requires: "Bidders must complete, sign, and return Form DMB 285 that pertains to this RFP with their proposal."  A Form DMB 285 cannot be found.  Please provide a copy of the Form DMB 285 that the State requires Bidders to complete and return with their proposal responses.  
	Please disregard this requirement.  This form is no longer needed.

	31
	Component 1 - R.100
	Prior Authorization 
	38-39
	Please provide Bidders clarification on whether or not the MediSpan (Generic Product Indicator) GPI hierarchy is allowed in the creation and entry of prior authorization requests?
	See the response to Question 2.



	32
	Appendix E
	HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
	General
	Please confirm that Appendix #E HIPAA Business Associate Agreement is not required to be signed and submitted with Bidder's proposal response. 
	Bidders are not required to sign and submit Appendix E HIPAA Business Associate Agreement with their proposal submissions. A HIPAA Associate Agreement with the chosen Contractor will be executed after Contract award. 

	33
	General
	General
	General
	Can a Corporate Entity submit multiple proposals from its subsidiaries? For example, a Corporate Entity has 4 subsidiaries: Sub A, Sub B, Sub C and Sub D.  Will the State accept up to 5 proposals from (1) Corporate Entity, (2) Subsidiary A, (3) Subsidiary B, (4) Subsidiary C, and (5) Subsidiary D; OR, is the Corporate Entity only permitted to submit one (1) proposal from the Corporate Entity or only one (1) of its' subsidiaries?  
	The State will accept a proposal from any organization who feels that they are capable of meeting the needs and requirements of the RFP.

	34
	General
	General
	General
	Please provide Bidders with clarification on the use of Medi-Span GPI hierarchy in the use of plan configuration, specifically, the configuration of: drug coverage, prior authorization status, preferred drug status, quantity level limitations and step therapy rules.
	See the response to Question 2



	35
	General
	General
	General
	Bid Package A, Core Requirements, J. Mandatory Minimum Requirements for Claims Processing and Related Services.

Is it mandatory to have a Medicaid contract to meet the mandatory minimum requirements, or just an account of similar size and scope of operation of a Medicaid POS claims processing system which is incompliance with all federal and State regulations?
	Yes, it is mandatory to have a Medicaid contract to meet the mandatory minimum requirements.  

	36
	General
	General
	General
	Is it possible to obtain the names of the Bidders who submitted questions during round 1 and round 2 of the question and answer periods?  Can a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request be submitted for this information?
	This information is not necessary to provide a responsive and responsible bid response. FOIA requests can be submitted at anytime.



	37
	Component 1 – K. 43-45
	Paper Invoice Claims Processing
	26
	Will postage costs be paid for by the State, or should these costs be factored into the proposed solution?
	The Contractor is responsible for postage costs. 

	38
	Attachment B
	Mandatory Minimum Requirements
	119
	If there are multiple companies involved in a proposed solution, must the prime contractor meet the minimum mandatory requirements or can sub-contractors contribute to meeting the mandatory minimum requirements, so that the bidding team fully meets the mandatory minimum requirements?
	The prime contractor must meet the minimum mandatory requirements.


	39
	Attachment C
	Mandatory Minimum Requirements
	120
	If there are multiple companies involved in a proposed solution, must the prime contractor meet the minimum mandatory requirements or can sub-contractors contribute to meeting the mandatory minimum requirements, so that the bidding team fully meets the mandatory minimum requirements?
	The prime contractor must meet the minimum mandatory requirements.


	40
	Component 1 – J. 31
	Mandatory Minimum Requirements for Claims Processing and Related Services
	24
	If there are multiple companies involved in a proposed solution, must the prime contractor meet the minimum mandatory requirements or can sub-contractors contribute to meeting the mandatory minimum requirements, so that the bidding team fully meets the mandatory minimum requirements?
	The prime contractor must meet the minimum mandatory requirements.


	41
	Attachment B
	Mandatory Minimum Requirements
	119
	Is the State placing the requirement of two (2) years experience with any projects of similar size and scope, or only Medicaid specific projects? Would the State consider a Contractor who brings a state-of-the-art fully configurable POS system that is operational in other states for Medicaid POS?
	For Component 1 Claims Processing and Related Services, Medicaid experience is mandatory.

The Department would consider a Contractor who brings a configurable POS system operational in other state Medicaid programs, only if that system met the Department’s requirements specified in the RFP. 

A Bidder must describe its POS system offering and how it will meet the Department’s requirements for Michigan Medicaid and for the other Department programs.

	42
	Component 1 – M. 60-62
	Managed Care Carve-Out for Psychotropic and Other Select Drugs
	30
	How often do the HMO plans send encounter data to the State? How is warrant information provided? Does the State merge the HMO encounter data with the Medicaid FFS to create a complete drug profile?
	The encounter claims are not sent to the Department’s PBM Contractor and therefore would not be used in the POS Processing or Decision Support System to create a complete drug profile.  The Department receives Medicaid Health Plan encounter data at least monthly and loads it to the Department data warehouse for utilization review and performance monitoring.

The Michigan Medicaid Health Plans PBM Processors submit the 60% carve-out claims to the Department PBM Contractor via batch for processing and payment.  The Contractor must provide weekly payments and remittance advices (warrant information) to the Michigan Health Plans for the 60% carve-out claims that adjudicate with a paid status. 

	43
	Component 1 – O. 75
	Provider Web site
	34
	In response to Question #38 submitted in Round 1 the State confirmed that, “DCH desires a mechanism for providers to submit and receive an immediate PA response.” Does providers refer in this example to pharmacists, physicians or both?  What sort of a response is required – i.e. approval/denial or is a confirmation of receipt sufficient?  Can the State please define a specific timeframe for the required response?
	Providers submitting PA requests through the Contractor’s web-based system are primarily physicians but may include pharmacists.  

The system response should be an approval, denial or request for additional information. The Department expects responses to mirror POS response times when possible. 

	44
	Article 1 – 1.031
	Contractor Staff, Roles and Responsibilities, Requirement 1
	56
	Can the State please provide a breakdown of key staff by component?
	Following is the breakdown of key personnel by the RFP’s bid packages and components.

Bid Package A - Component 1
Claims Processing & Related Services

Project/Account Director

Clinical Account Manager (Pharmacist)

Contract Manager

Operations Manager

Implementation Manager

Systems Manager (Operations)

Provider Relations Manager

Call Center Pharmacist Manager

Bid Package B - Component 2

PDL & Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration

Project/Account Director

Clinical Account Manager (Pharmacist)

Contract Manager

Operations Manager

Implementation Manager

Systems Manager (Operations)

Clinical Pharmacist for Rebate/PDL

Bid Package C - Both Components 1 & 2 

Project/Account Director

Clinical Account Manager (Pharmacist)

Contract Manager

Operations Manager

Implementation Manager

Systems Manager (Operations)

Provider Relations Manager

Call Center Pharmacist Manager

Clinical Pharmacist for Rebate/PDL



	45
	Core Requirements – E. 9-13
	Statements of Auditing Standards (SAS) 70 Level II
	20-21
	Annual SAS-70 Level II audits can be very cost prohibitive. If the Department elects to select the audit firm, what assurance does the selected Contractor have that the firm will be cost competitive? Does the Department have estimated costs based on the audit conducted last year? Lastly, does the Department consider the entire audit report as public information or are the Management Reports and similar documents confidential between the Contractor and the auditor? (as they often highlight areas for improvement, not necessarily citings)
	The Department reserves the right to approve the designated organization that conducts the audit examination. If an agreed-upon format is not provided within 30 days after the examination is complete or on or before the first business day of August in each year of the Contract, whichever occurs first; the Department may designate an organization to conduct the audit at the Contractor’s expense.

The annual SAS-70 Level II audit may vary considerably in cost based on Contractor variables and scope of the audit.  

Copies of the annual audit report will be provided to Department staff and are routinely shared with auditors and therefore would not be confidential between the Contractor and the SAS-70 Level II auditor.   The Department is not aware of a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) exemption for SAS-70 Level II audit reports. However, confidential and/or protected information is redacted in accordance with Department procedures when processing FOIA requests.

	46
	General
	Claims Adjudication
	General
	How many users will need access to the claims adjudication system and to what roles will these users be assigned?
	Section 1.042 C Decisions Support Systems, Ad Hoc Reporting, and Online Access to Databases and Records indicates that the Department anticipates approximately 15 staffers will need access to the Contractor’s systems.   All users would require inquiry access but a minimum of 10 users would require update privileges to correct eligibility. The user roles are related to their position responsibilities.  



	47
	Article 1 – 1.042 C
	Decision Support System, Ad Hoc Reporting, and Online Access to Databases and Records
	61
	How many users will need access to the Decision Support System (DSS) system and to what roles will these users be assigned?
	Section 1.042 C Decisions Support Systems, Ad Hoc Reporting, and Online Access to Databases and Records indicates that the Department anticipates approximately 15 staffers will need access to the Contractor’s systems.   All users would require inquiry access but a minimum of 10 users would require the ability to create and save queries and ad-hoc reports. 

	48
	Component 1 – R. 91-110
	Prior Authorization
	37-40
	How many users will need access to the PA system and to what roles will these users be assigned?
	Section 1.042 C Decisions Support Systems, Ad Hoc Reporting, and Online Access to Databases and Records indicates that the Department anticipates approximately 15 staffers will need access to the Contractor’s systems.

All users would require inquiry access and some may also require entry/update privileges. 

	49
	Article 1 – 1.042
	Reports
	59-62
	How many users will need access to the Reporting system and to what roles will these users be assigned?
	Section 1.042 C Decisions Support Systems, Ad Hoc Reporting, and Online Access to Databases and Records indicates that the Department anticipates approximately 15 staffers will need access to the Contractor’s Reporting system.  Most users would require read-only access to retrieve reports produced within the system.  

 

	50
	Component 1 – M. 60-63
	Managed Care Carve-Out for Psychotropic and Other Select Drugs
	30-31
	Will the successful Bidder receive weekly paid prescription claims extracts from the county HMO’s and will the successful Bidder be expected to merge that data into their decision support system?
	No, the Adult Benefits Waiver (ABW) County Health Plans will not provide prescription claims extracts to the Contractor.

	51
	Component 1 – M. 57-64
	Reimbursement & Benefit Design
	29-31
	Would the State be interested in a solution that leverages real time Coordination of Benefits (COB) functionality for improved real time DUR and real time financial reconciliation of the claim which would reduce outstanding payables?
	Yes.

	52
	Component 1 – M. 57-59
	General Requirements
	29-30
	We understand that reporting and claims data must include appropriate FDB concepts per the Department’s requirements. Our proposed solution includes both FDB and Medispan concepts for pricing and coverage. In the event the team determines that leveraging a Medispan concept for coverage or other rules is most appropriate / efficient, would the Department allow that – as long as reporting and pricing data is based on FDB concepts?
	See the response to Question 2.

	53
	Core Requirements – E.9
	Statements of Auditing Standards (SAS) 70 Level II
	20
	If claims processing, rebate systems and its controls are subcontracted, is it sufficient to provide a SAS 70 Level II from its subcontractor?
	Yes.

	54
	Component 1 – K.32
	Third Party Administrator (TPA) Licensure
	24
	Can the Contractor obtain the Michigan TPA license prior to implementation or is the proposal requirement mandatory to have it at the time of submitting the bid?
	The Michigan TPA license must be obtained prior to implementation.

	55
	Component 1 – K.33b
	Point-of-Sale (POS) Claims Processing
	24
	Is the proposal requirement optional or mandatory for the claims processing system to be MMIS certified by CMS at the time of submitting the bid?
	The Contractor’s claims processing system does not have to be MMIS certified by CMS at the time of bid submission. 

The Contractor, however, must ensure its POS claims processing system complies with CMS requirements for MMIS certification at the start of the Operations phase.

	56
	Component 2 – Z.141a,d
	Mandatory Minimum Requirements for PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration
	46
	Are these two (2) proposal requirements optional or mandatory if the Contractor does not currently negotiate supplemental fee-for-service rebates, but does negotiate rebates for over 1.8 million Medicaid members on behalf of managed care organizations throughout the country?
	Experience negotiating Medicaid supplemental rebates through a multiple-state pool or coalition and invoicing and collecting rebates under a federal and supplemental Medicaid manufacturer drug rebate program is mandatory. 

	57
	Article 5 – 5.1012 1, 2
	Prior Experience
	114-115
	The past experience requirements including, client recommendation letters, and client chart limit the potential Bidder pool to those PBMs, which currently provide Medicaid fee-for-service to States similar in size.  As a result, these requirements could potentially disqualify most PBMs from competing.

We respectfully suggest these past experience requirements be expanded to include past experience with groups of comparable size and complexity, without requiring specific fee-for-service State experience, recommendation letters, or clients.  Are these proposal requirements optional or mandatory?
	Medicaid experience is mandatory for both Component 1 Claims Processing and Related Services and Component 2 PDL and Manufacturer Drug Rebate Administration. Bidders must provide related State-requested information requested in 5.012 Prior Experience.

	58
	General
	General
	General
	Will the State consider extending the June 30, 2009 proposal deadline?
	No.
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